From: Fisher, Linda A
To: Morris, Andrew
Cc: Jenny Rowan; Wennick, Emma
Subject: RE: Ordinance 2023-33 Amendment to Capital Improvement Element of Comprehensive Plan and Ordinance
2023-21 Dune Protection and Beach Debris
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Hi Andrew,

Thank you for submitting these ordinances. Since they don’t touch on any topic areas that are
addressed in the Countywide Rules, they don’t require a consistency review. Do you need thatin a
formal letter, or will this email suffice?

Best,
Linda

Linda Fisher, AICP
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Forward Pinellas serves as the planning council and metropolitan planning organization for Pinellas
County.
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Morris, Andrew <Amorris@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Fisher, Linda A <Ifisher@forwardpinellas.org>

Cc: Jenny Rowan <jrowan@madeirabeachfl.gov>

Subject: Ordinance 2023-33 Amendment to Capital Improvement Element of Comprehensive Plan
and Ordinance 2023-21 Dune Protection and Beach Debris

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.
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Linda,

At our next Planning Commission meeting, we will have two ordinances being heard.
Ordinance 2023-33 is an amendment to the Capital Improvement Element of the
Comprehensive Plan and Ordinance 2023-21 is for dune protection and beach debris. Could
Forward Pinellas review these Ordinances to make sure they are in compliance with the
Countywide Rules? Thank you.

Best Regards,

Andrew Morris

Andrew Morris, AICP
Long Range Planner

300 Municipal Drive
Madeira Beach, FL 33708
0O:(727) 391-9951 Ext. 296

Email: amorris@madeirabeachfl.gov

Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you
do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send
electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records.
If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate
department/division.
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